

Recovery Central Meeting Minutes October 16, 2020

Serenity Prayer: Kevin W. **Twelve Traditions:** Greg **What's an informed group conscience:** Robbie

Minutes from last meeting: Submitted for discussion by Lisl L. Motion made to accept the minutes and seconded, passed

Treasurer's report: submitted by Greg. Over the past 4 months we have been consistently in the red but the prudent reserve has been able to cover the deficit and we are still doing ok. A detailed income and expense reports provided with monthly account balances. Discussed and questions answered. For details see treasurers report. Motion made to accept treasurers report and passed.

GSR: Gavin -No report

H&I: Kevin W. – 2 facilities are possibly opening up for meetings Family ties and Salvation Army.

Delta Intergroup: Contributions were up this up and Literature sales down but overall, the combined accounts rose slightly in September. Zelle and PayPal accounts have been set up and working smoothly. New Email address for delta central office is deltacentral312@gmail.com. Newsletter needs stories and ideas. Please submit by the 15th of the month. Thanksgiving Marathon meeting hosted by Delta intergroup and will be held from 8am to 8pm. Interested groups or individuals can sign up on the delta website to host a meeting. New Year's Eve event will be held on Zoom. See Delta website for more info.

PI/CPC: Beginners meeting series zoom id# 650 3627 3183 password picpc Tuesday evenings at 7:00pm starting Nov. 3 with week 1: [How to stay away from One Drink a Day at a Time/Alcoholism, the Disease.](#) And continuing each Tuesday. Encourage new comers and members in general to attend.

Bridging the Gap: The committee has received a questionnaire from the treatment desk at GSO regarding pandemic response, communication with professional, encouraging volunteers and overall organization. The questionnaire will be discussed at a BTG meeting Thursday October 15.

NCCAA: Dan- no report

Literature: no report

Entertainment Committee: Kevin/Gavin: October 30 6-7:45 open mic prior to birthday night

Supplies: We are ok

Old Business:

Memorial Plaque Gary- needs names and dates for members we want to put on the plaque, please contact Gary with the information.

Recovery central will be hosting the November SNL Nadia is the MC and our speaker will be Gavin. It will be a hybrid meeting. Log in information will be posted on the Delta Website.

New Business:

The fellowship has been re-keyed see Gavin or Andy for a new key if you need one.

Andy- Fellowship needs cleaning, Andy will organize.

Motion made to put a 4 tables in the room with coffee service using disposable cups and one designated person to make and pour the coffee while maintain social distancing recommendations.- passed

Motion made to allow children into the meetings as long as they can stay in their chair and wear masks during the meeting - passed

12 people attended zoom meeting

Closing: Motion made and seconded closed with the Lord's Prayer